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VANCOUVER OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

MEMORANDUM June 5, 2023
TO: Vancouver City Council
FROM: Mayor Ken Sim

SUBJECT:  Appointment of Council Liaisons to Civic Agencies

| RECOMMEND Council approve the following appointments for the term May 30, 2023, to
November 1, 2026:

2SLGBTQ+ Advisory Committee — Councillor Bligh and Councillor Meiszner

Arts and Culture Advisory Committee — Councillor Kirby-Yung and Councillor Fry

Children, Youth, and Families Advisory Committee — Councillor Dominato

Older Persons and Elders Advisory Committee — Councillor Boyle and Councillor
Klassen

Persons with Disabilities Advisory Committee — Councillor Boyle

Racial and Ethno-Cultural Equity Advisory Committee — Councillor Zhou

Renters Advisory Committee — Councillor Fry and Councillor Montague

Transportation Advisory Committee — Councillor Kirby-Yung and Councillor Dominato

Urban Indigenous Peoples’ Advisory Committee — Councillor Carr and Councillor Boyle
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Vancouver Food Policy Council — Councillor Carr

Women’s Advisory Committee — Councillor Bligh

Chinatown Historic Area Planning Committee — Councillor Zhou

First Shaughnessy Advisory Design Panel — Councillor Montague

Gastown Historic Area Planning Committee — Councillor Meiszner

Street Naming Committee — Councillor Zhou
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